

Beechcroft Road Primitive Methodist Church

The souvenir Official Handbook of the Brinkworth and Swindon Centenary District Synod held in 1910 records that: "An iron structure was erected in 1890 which soon became too small and was sold. A new site was secured and in 1907 the present building erected with sufficient land for a new Church when the opportunity arrives. Number of sittings: 200, Number of members: 32, Total cost: £497. Lay preachers Frederick Cooper 1930's, Mr Fry in 50's. Now the Church of God the Prophecy and from 2014 sharing with Storehouse Pentecostal Church (rev. Dick Denyer who moved to Stratton Green in July 2015).

Sunday School Play Programme 1954